
From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 8:38 AM
To: Paananen, Ron
Cc: 'Tracie Sunday'; christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov; Claus, Emily (Consultant)
Subject: FW: RP/IPM Meeting
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Ron -- 
  
Only thing we need to get clarity on, at least from my notes, is the working groups. Jim also would like a schedule 
for completing reports (see below email). Do you want to cancel this morning's meeting, or go ahead and make it 
a short one? Chandler would be attending in Powers place.  
  
Thanks, 
Kristy  
 

From: James D. Parsons [mailto:JParsons@parametrix.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 8:24 AM 
To: Claus, Emily (Consultant) 
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); BennettBrooks 
Subject: RE: RP/IPM Meeting 
 
Emily: 
  
The only things I have are questions about what if anything the RP's need from us right now.  Specifically a 
schedule for completing the report(s) and anything beyond the bored tunnel traffic graphics that Bob Powers 
asked for.  Randy McCourt is working on the latter and hopefully I can forward a draft sometime today.  If there 
is no further direction to us at the moment we probably should cancel the meeting. 
  
Finally, Bennett needs some direction on whether he should fly out for next week's Tri Agency meeting.  In fact, 
will there be a Tri Agency meeting next Tuesday or is that likely to be cancelled as well?   It would help me to 
know now rather than later since I'm holding the slot and would like to let it go for other meetings if the Tri 
Agency is likely to be cancelled. 
  
  
Jim 
  
From: Claus, Emily (Consultant) [mailto:clause@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 8:05 AM 
To: James D. Parsons 
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RP/IPM Meeting 
  
Jim - 
  
Do you have any agenda items for today's RP/IPM? If not, we may just cancel the meeting as the only thing on 
our end is the Working Groups and they've seen those lists a few times now. Please let me know as soon as you 
can. 
  



Thanks, 
Emily 
  
Emily Claus 
Communications Team 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
206-267-3841 
clause@wsdot.wa.gov 
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